
MEMORANDUM 
Department of Recreation 
 

 

 

TO:        Matthew Alexander, City Manager 

 

FROM:  Johnathan Zamora, Nutrition Site Manager & Director of Community Hub 

 

DATE:   January 13, 2026 

 

RE:        Memorandum of Understanding: McNamee Construction Corp. 

 

 

 

The Recreation department requests that the City of Peekskill create and authorize the 

City Manager to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with McNamee 

Construction Corp. to utilize six parking spaces in the Peekskill Stadium parking lot from 

February 1, 2026 – December 1, 2026. 

 

In discussion with McNamee Construction Corp. owner Dan McNamee, the parking 

space use is linked to a construction project taking place on the Louisa Street bridge, 

through an awarded contract with Westchester County. McNamee Construction Corp. is 

responsible for placing temporary fencing around the parking spaces to secure supplies, 

small equipment and storage during the bridge construction project.  McNamee 

Construction Corp. will pay the City $9,000.00 for use of the parking spaces for the 

project period.  

 

 

Please place this item on the Agenda for the Committee of the Whole on Monday, 

January 20, 2026.  

 
 


